

-----  
Carlsbad, New Mexico  
May 24, 1934

Dr. E. H. Wells,  
State Geologist,  
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dr. Wells:

Mr. R. S. Magruder of El Paso has just been and made a notice of intention to drill a well on the N. 1/4 Sec. 19, T. 20 N., R. 30 E. which is located along the east side of the Getty pool.

Mr. Magruder advised me that he had mailed the bond to you and since the sureties were satisfactory with you, there should be no hitch in the approval. Please advise me as soon as this bond is approved and if for any reason it is held up let me know as I have given the permission to go ahead with the well assuming the bond was O. K.

This well location is on the H. C. Wells lease B-1250 and you will probably remember we had some correspondence regarding a well which was drilled by Mr. Wells some 3 or 4 years ago.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,  
State Oil & Gas Inspector.